## Syed Ali Hussain Rizvi

AD Adm & Coord

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: so.prorectorric@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5130044

LinkedIn: Hussain Rizvi, CMILT (UK)



## **About**

Dr. Syed Ali Hussain Rizvi is working as AD Adm & Coord in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Syed Ali Hussain Rizvi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**Awards** 

MBA in Executive - Gold Medalist Riphah International Univeristy , Pakistan	2018 - 2020
Post Grad Diploma in Post Graduate Diploma In Petroleum Technology & Material Storage University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2015 - 2015
BSc in Sciences (Maths & Physics) Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
Experience	
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
AD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2022
Company Commander Pakistan Army , 33 S&T Bn / 10 Div / 04 Corps	- Present
OC S&T Pakistan Army , 114 INF BDE / 07 DIV / 11 CORPS	- Present
Adjutant Pakistan Army , 33 S&T Bn / 10 Div / 04 Corps	- Present
Asstt Secretary Pakistan , Garrison Golf & Country Club	- Present
Officer Commanding Pakistan , 305 FSP ASC / AVN COMD	- Present